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3 January 1967

'MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Correspondence with Colonel Alfons REBANE

1. BSubject is of continuing interest in the Heine-Raus
matter, and we may conceivably have to call on him for some
service before this case is finally closed, He was "recruited"
during our TDY visit to Munich in SBeptember 1968, in the sense
that he ism now aympathetic to our cause and also fully and
completely convinced that Heine was undoubtedly recruited by
the Soviets at some stage of his career, probably during his
first imprisonment, '

2. It is therefore of considerable iwportance that our
correspondence. with him not be interrupted. I have written
bim twice, the lasmt times mentioning that I wmight be again out

0f Washington when his letters arrive and that I was "introducing

him by letter" to my colleague who might answer

in my stead. I said nothing about leaving Wakhington PCS..

Thus, the next letter can be answered by anyone calling
bimself . ___‘'iand using the specific bongz fides set up

in my last letter:

3, Lettera_ from REBANE addressed toéiﬁ”“ _ _ w1
be delivered to, __'for action. e German cam be
translated in SB Division. ~The answer can be writter_in English.
Arrangements can then be made for including tbe name/ 1
in our P.0. Box. B —

4. BEBaﬁz'ilr 32119 is beiny turned over tﬁ::_ B _ﬂii]'
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